Exhibit B 

RFQ 15-3000 ACCO

Application

Washington State Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
Network of Contracted Providers Application
Type or legibly print application in ink. (Fields will expand as you type)
	1. (M) Applicant Information (Section RFQ 2.1.1)

	Last Name (include Jr., Sr.)

	First Name

     
	Middle

     

	List other name(s) which you have been known by:
     


	2. (M) Practice Information (Section RFQ 2.1.2)

	Practice Name

     

	Primary Contact (name & title)

     
	

	Email address
     

	Work Phone

     
	Fax

     

	UBI Number: (For more information http://bls.dor.wa.gov/faqlicense.aspx ) 
     

	Federal Tax Identification Number:

     
	

	Practice Address

     

	City 

     
	State, Zip

     

	Mailing Address (if different from above)

     

	City 

     
	State, Zip

     

	County
     
	Is Your Practice ADA Compliant? (See Certifications and Assurances)
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
      No  FORMCHECKBOX 

	

	

	2nd Practice Address

     

	City 

     
	State, Zip

     

	County
     
	Is Your 2nd Practice ADA Compliant? (See Certifications and Assurances)
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
      No  FORMCHECKBOX 

	

	If the Applicant has more than two office location they would like to be awarded a contract for, please attached an additional sheet paper and provide the same information requested for office location.

	3. (MS) Certification/Licensure:  At a minimum, Applicant must be currently licensed with the Department of Health (DOH) in one or more of the following areas:  Marriage and Family Therapy, Mental Health Counselor, Psychologist or Social Worker.  Attach copy(ies) of all valid license(s) listed below (RFQ 2.1.3).

	State of Washington Marriage and Family Therapy License Number

     
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy Attached
	Original Issue Date
	Expiration Date

	State of Washington Mental Health Counselor License Number

     
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy Attached
	Original Issue Date
	Expiration Date

	State of Washington Psychologist License Number

     
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy Attached
	Original Issue Date
	Expiration Date

	State of Washington Social Worker License Number

     
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy Attached
	Original Issue Date
	Expiration Date

	4. (M) Applicant’s Employee Relationship with Washington State (RFQ 2.1.4)
1) Is Applicant (or any Applicant employee) an employee of Washington State? Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
*     No  FORMCHECKBOX 
  

2) Has Applicant (or any Applicant employee) been an employee of Washington State during the twenty-four (24) months preceding the Application submission date?   Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
*     No  FORMCHECKBOX 
  

*If either of the above questions is marked Yes, please provide the following information. If more space is needed, include information on a separate sheet.


	Name

     

	Dates of Employment

     

	State Agency/Institution

     

	Position Held 

     

	5. (M) Provider Attestation Questions:  Applicant must attest to all questions listed below.  If you answer YES to any of the questions, provide details on a separate sheet and sign and date each sheet.  This information may be subject to public disclosure as outlined in Section 3.4, (MR) Proprietary Information, Confidentiality and Public Disclosure, of the Request for Qualifications. (RFQ 2.1.5)


	A. Have you ever been charged with a criminal violation (felony or misdemeanor) in any state or country, the disposition of which was other than acquittal or dismissal?
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	B. Have you ever been required by any licensing board or professional ethics body to surrender your license?
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	C. Have you ever been found guilty of a violation of ethics codes, professional misconduct, unprofessional conduct, incompetence or negligence in any state or country?
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	D. Are there any complaints, charges or investigations pending against you, by any licensing board or professional ethics body for violation of ethics codes, professional misconduct, unprofessional conduct, incompetence or negligence any state or country?
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	E. Have you ever had any insurance company decline, cancel, refuse to renew or accept only on special terms any professional liability insurance?
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	F. Has any professional liability claim or suit ever been made against you, predecessors in business or against any past or present partner(s)?
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	G. Are there any circumstances that you are aware of that may result in any professional liability claim or suit being made against you, predecessors in business or present partner(s)?
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	H. Have you engaged in or ever been engaged in any sexual misconduct with any current or former patients or any current or former patient’s spouse or any person with a direct relationship to the patient or former patient? (Sexual misconduct means any actual or alleged erotic physical contact, attempt or proposal thereof).
	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
   No  FORMCHECKBOX 


	6. (M) Certification and Assurances: Applicant must attest to the questions on page 4 and sign and return it with the Application.(RFQ 2.1.6)

	7. (M) Professional References – List three (3) professional references, from your specialty area, (not including relatives) who have worked with you in the past three (3) years. References must be individuals who are directly familiar with your work and can attest to your clinical competence and skills, including but not limited to organizational skills and communication skills. (RFQ 2.1.7)


	Name of Reference

     
	Title & Specialty

     
	Phone

     

	Email Address
     
	Relationship
     

	Name of Reference

     
	Title & Specialty

     
	Phone

     

	Email Address
     
	Relationship
     

	Name of Reference

     
	Title & Specialty

     
	Phone

     

	Email Address
     
	Relationship
     

	8. (M) Washington Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA) Certification (RFQ 3.6)

	Are you a veteran? 

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
      No  FORMCHECKBOX 

	If yes, Certification Number  http://www.dva.wa.gov/BusinessRegistry/default.aspx 
     

	9. (M) Small Business & Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises (MWBE) (RFQ 3.6)

	Minority and/or Women Owned Business? 

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
      No  FORMCHECKBOX 

	If yes, Certification Number http://www.omwbe.wa.gov/ 
     


I warrant that all the statements made on this form and on any attached information sheets are complete, accurate and current. I understand that any misstatements in or omissions from this statement constitute cause for denial of membership or cause for summary dismissal from the entity to which this statement has been submitted.

Name (print): ______________________________________________________________________________________________

Provider Signature: _______________________________________Credentials:________________ Date: ___________________
Certifications and Assurances 
Applicant makes the following certifications and assurances as a required element of the Application, understanding the truthfulness of the facts affirmed here and the continuing compliance with these requirements and all requirements of the Request for Qualification (RFQ) are conditions precedent to the award or continuation of the related Contract.

1. In preparing this Application, Applicant has not been assisted by any current or former employee of the state of Washington whose duties relate (or did relate) to the DES's RFQ, or prospective Contract, and who was assisting in other than his or her official, public capacity.  Neither does such a person nor any member of his or her immediate family have any financial interest in the outcome of this Application.  (Any exceptions to these assurances are described in full detail on a separate page and attached to this document.)

2. Applicant understands that the State will not reimburse them for any costs incurred in the preparation of this Application.  All Applications become the property of the state, and Applicant claims no proprietary right to the ideas, writings, items or samples unless so stated in the Application.  Submission of the attached Application constitutes agreement to the procedures, evaluation criteria, administrative and other requirements described in this RFQ document.

3. Applicant understands that its Application become a public record under chapter 42.56 RCW and may be disclosed in accordance with public disclosure laws.  

4. Applicant agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

5. To the extent required to comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and its Privacy Rules), (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 USCA 1320d-d8, and 45 CFR 160 et. seq.), by signing the Business Associate Agreement (Exhibit D) the Applicant agrees to:

a) Use or disclose Protected Health Information (PHI) only as permitted or required by this agreement or as required by law.

b) Apply the “minimum necessary” standard articulated in HIPAA to disclosures of PHI.

c) Use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of PHI.

6. Applicant expressly agrees to:

a) Report to DES any use or disclosure of PHI of which it becomes aware.  If unauthorized disclosure of PHI occurs, Applicant will mitigate to the extent practicable, any resulting harm.
b) Provide DES with access within a reasonable time, to PHI when requested.
c) Make internal records, practices, policies and procedures about the use and disclosure of Protected Health Information received available to the DES.

d) Provide DES with information collected in accordance with this agreement, to permit DES to respond to an individual’s request for an “accounting of disclosures” of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR § 164.528.

7. Applicant grants permission to DES to contact all references provided in the Applicant’s Application, and to check other potential references known to DES or identified in reference checks.

8. Applicant understands that the selected Providers will be expected to enter into a Contract with DES that is substantially similar to the contract terms and conditions included in the RFQ 16-0032-CPRM as Exhibit A, Sample Services Contract.  Applicant certifies that it will comply with these or substantially similar Terms and Conditions if selected as the Contractor. It is further understood that under no circumstances will an Applicant-submitted contract/agreement be considered as a replacement for the terms and conditions appearing in Exhibit A, Sample Services Contract, of RFQ 16-0032-CPRM.

9. Applicant agrees that if awarded a Contract with DES as a result of RFQ 16-0032-CPRM, Applicant will adhere to the Mandatory Requirements of this RFQ and Applicant’s commitments submitted in this Application in response to the RFQ.  
10. Applicant agrees that if awarded a Contract with DES as a result of RFQ 16-0032-CPRM, Applicant will sign the Business Associate Agreement that will be mailed to Applicant upon announcement of Apparent Successful Bidder. Applicant will make no alternations or ask for exceptions to the Business Associate Agreement. DES reserves the right to alter or amend the Business Associate Agreement at its sole discretion.

11. Applicant agrees if awarded a Contract with DES as a result of RFQ 16-0032-CPRM, Applicant will submit proof of Commercial General Liability insurance and Professional Liability insurance in accordance with the terms set forth in the Contract. Applicant agrees to submit proof of insurance with the original contracts DES issues to the Contractor. Applicant understands that failure to submit, maintain and provide current proof of insurance to DES may result in the Contract not being fully executed or the termination of any existing Contract.
I certify that I am the ___________________________ (title) of the _______________________ (organization name) and am authorized to submit this Application on behalf of my organization.  The information submitted with this Application is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.  

Printed Name of Applicant




Signature of Applicant















Date
EAP Network of Contracted Providers Application Checklist
Carefully read the Application before completing it. Ensure you meet the requirements before investing the time to collect the requested information and complete the Application.

Have you reviewed and fully completed the Application (with no sections left blank) and signed pages 3 and 4?
Did you read and understand the sample contract? Do not include a signed version of the sample contract with this packet..
By signing the Certifications and Assurances form in this Application you agree to provide DES with proof of Commercial General Liability insurance and Professional Liability insurance at the specified levels indicated in the RFQ.  You are welcome to submit proof of that insurance when submitting this Application, OR when returning your signed contracts to DES. DES will not fully execute your contracts until we have proof of insurance on file.

 
Did you read and understand the Business Associate Agreement (Exhibit A, Attachment 3)? Do not  include a signed version of the sample contract with this packet. A Business Associate Ageement will be sent to you for signature should your Application receive a passing score. By signing the Certifications and Assurances, you agree that you will sign the Business Associate Agreement provided to you should your Application receive a passing score upon evaluation.
By signing the Certifications and Assurances form you certify that your practice is ADA compliant. 

Have you included a photocopy of your professional license with the state?
Have you included a photocopy of each of any other relevant professional licenses/certifications? 

Thank You!
DES EAP Network of Contracted Provider Application 
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